
From:  dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu  

To:  darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu  

Date:  Monday, February 02, 2009 03:25PM 

Subject:  SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 3, issue 2 

 

 
2/02/09-2/08/09; vol. 3, issue 2 

 
Did You Miss Artist Richard Mayhew’s Gallery Talk on 1-31 to Kick Off Black History Month? 
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See It on YouTube. Click… 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KLtctXYtXq0 

(Pictured with Prof. Marc Fasanella.) 

 

Monday, 2/02/09 
 
Recycle Mania 2009 Continues! All day, all week. Find your RA for information about the weekly challenges or call Residence Life at x2-5144. Stony Brook Central 

Services Recycling Website:  

http://ws.cc.stonybrook.edu/centralservices/recycling/recyclemania.shtml.  

 

Tuesday, 2/03/09 
 

"Love a Study Lounge": Greenport 6:30 p.m., Shelter Island 9 p.m. Get a tour of the Greenport and Shelter Island study lounges. Free candy!  

Newspaper Meeting, 6 p.m., Duke Lobby, CH. New journalism group working to try to start a campus publication. Executive board elections to be held. All 

interested students welcome to attend. Contact Jess.SBSnews@gmail.com to get involved.  

 

Wednesday, 2/04/09  
Club Fair, during Campus Lifetime, Student Center Café. Join a club!  

SCUBA Club, 7 p.m., Café. First meeting, then meets bi-weekly. Details, wswezey1@gmail.com.  

Pool Tournament Series begins, 8 p.m. Play doubles or singles against your friends! Tournaments will be held bi-weekly until April 29.  

 

Thursday, 2/05/09  
Accepted: To Make College Life How You Want It, 8 p.m., LL Southold. Watch the movie “Accepted,”  

followed by an educational lecture and discussion based upon how to create a community that you  

enjoy living in.  

First Annual Green Film Series at Stony Brook Southampton presents: “Addicted to Plastic,” 8:30 p.m.,  

Avram Theater. The first of this series reveals the history and worldwide scope of plastics pollution, investigates its  

toxicity and explores possible solutions. Each movie to be shown has been produced by Bullfrog  

Films. Open admission; free.  

To see all movie dates and times, visit  

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/avram/events.shtml  

To learn more about the movie, visit http://www.bullfrogfilms.com/catalog/atp.html  

 

Friday, 2/06/09  
Long Island College Comedy Festival, 8p.m., Avram Theater. You won’t want to miss this first-rate show! Five comedians who have appeared on “Last Comic 

Standing” will be performing. Open admission; $5 for SBS students, $10 guests. Hosted by the Board of Finance and Resident Assistants. For ticket information, 
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Contact Diane Redo: x2-5132.  

Finding the Keys, 11 a.m., LL Southold. A weekly Depression Support Group led by Senior Counselor Ginny St. John. All information shared during the meeting is 

confidential; St. John is also available for individual sessions. Contact x2-5069 for more information. 

Last Day to Add a Course, or Drop Without a “W.”  

 

Sunday, 2/08/09  
Open Mic Night Series begins, 8 p.m. – 10 p.m., Student Center Café. Perform for your peers by playing your guitar, reading a poem or reciting some spoken word. 
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Atlantic Hall is Open! Office hours are from 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Friday. Services include: SOLAR computer lounge, the Dean of Students Office, 

Advising, Registrar, EOP/AIM, Media Relations and the Advancement Office. The Financial Aid Office will be visiting all day on Feb. 4 and 11.  

 
Environmental Film Series. Upcoming films include: “Addicted to Plastic” (2/5), "Weather the Storm" (2/12), "Cheat Neutral and Cities" (2/19), "Blue Vinyl" 

(2/26),"Buyer Be Fair" (3/5), "The Monarch, A Butterfly Beyond Borders" (3/12), "Black Diamonds" (3/19), "Water First and Turtle World" (3/26), "Swim for the River" 

(4/2), and "Build Green" (4/16). All movies are produced by renowned environmental film company Bullfrog Films. Each event will also have a designated speaker to 

discuss the topic at hand. To see all movie dates and times, visit  

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/avram/events.shtml. For further info, contact x2-5023.  

 
“HAZE,” a full-length documentary film examining the drinking culture in America, made its World Premiere at the 2008 Hamptons Film Festival and will debut here 

in Duke Lecture Hall on Wednesday, February 18, at 7 p.m. Directed by Pete Schuermann, “HAZE” sheds light on the severity of college binge drinking through 

compelling images filmed at campus parties, during emergency medical calls and from police files, including details on the circumstances surrounding the 2004 

alcohol poising death of college freshmen Gordie Bailey, whose friends thought he was “sleeping it off.” Each year, alcohol misuse claims the lives of more than 1,700 
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college students from across the U.S. and is responsible for thousands of injuries. For further information about this film and issues related to college drinking, 

contact Senior Counselor Ginny St. John at x2-5069. 

NHL Hockey Shuttle. Tickets for the upcoming Islanders games (vs. Rangers and Devils) are available for sale in the Wellness Center.  

The Children’s School: Fall registration for all currently enrolled children and children of all campus faculty, staff and students begins on Monday, February 2. 

Registration opens up to the public on Monday, February 23. The School will be offering full- and half-day programs in September. All on-campus employees and 

students receive a discount in tuition. For further info, call x2-5022.  

 
Tutoring Schedules are being set up, Mondays through Thursdays, 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., in Atlantic Hall. Contact Dean of Students Anamaria Cobo de Paci at 

anamaria.cobodepaci@stonybrook.edu or x2-5093 to request your tutoring needs.  

 
Coming Up at West Campus: D’Lo: Reflections & Rambles While Relevating Revolutionaries, Wednesday, February 11, 7 p.m., Wang Theater. With biting insight, 

D'Lo , a Tamil Sri-Lankan American, props an uncompromisingly hilarious mirror to the stereotypes of South Asian culture, American life and challenges 

misconceptions about sexual orientation and queer lifestyles in a performance that has been inspiring audiences on college campuses throughout the United States. 

Tickets: $25 for VIP; $15 for general admission; $10 for students/seniors. Further info, x2-5071. 

 
 

Turning the natural world on its side 
27east.com, NY - Jan 27, 2009 

Bringing funny back to Long Island, one college at a time 
27east.com, NY- Jan 27, 2009 

 
To catch up on some previous SBS stories, please visit:  

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml 
 

Contact Darren.Johnson@stonybrook.edu to include your news and events in next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook 

Southampton.” Have a great week! 
 

 
 
Darren Johnson 
Media Relations Manager 
Stony Brook Southampton 
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239 Montauk Hwy 
Southampton, NY 11968 
631-632-5088 
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu 
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/ 

 

 

Attachments: 
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